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Memorandum

To: Bill Hanson
School Board Members
From: Kerry M. Leider >, 7%‘,(//—
Date: June 29, 2011 JW%
Re: Bid #1159, Bid Package #2R, (Contract #0540) — Cold-Formed Framing/

Waterproofing at Denfeld High School — Change Order #6 — Olympic Wall
Systems, Inc.

Bid #1159, BP#2R (Contract #0540) — Cold-Formed Framing/Waterproofing at Denfeld High School
was approved at the Regular School Board Meeting on August 31, 2009 with a bid of $469,800.00.

Change Order #6 to this bid is to provide fireproofing at duct infills, steel supports and art room beams
and to credit fireproofing at main stairs A, B and C and credit unused allowance resulting in an increase
of $3,403.00.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the School Board approve the change order as listed above pertaining to Bid
#1159,BP#2R (Contract #0540) — Cold-Formed Framing/Waterproofing at Denfeld High School
adding $3,403.00 to the previously awarded base bid and change orders for a new contract total of
$541,213.00.

Attachment



